




CITY OF KENNER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
INFORMATION LINKS

ROADWAY & TRAVEL

-----*Local Road Closures*-----

 For the latest Press Releases & information on **Local Street and Lane Closures in Kenner**, link to:
http://www.kenner.la.us/pages/section_6_41.asp

 For Jefferson Parish Press Releases & Information on **Local Parish Road / Street Closure Notices**, link to: <http://www.jeffparish.net/index.aspx?page=952>

 For GNOEC **Causeway & Huey P. Long Bridge Advisories**, link to: <http://www.thecauseway.us/>

----*Statewide Road Closures, Trucker Alerts, Maps, Traffic Cameras*----

 **DOTD TRAVEL INFO & CAMERAS:** <http://www.dotd.la.gov/operations/emergency/>

 **DOTD 511 TRAVELER INFORMATION:** <http://511la.org/>

-----*Statewide Highway Emergency Operations*-----

 **DOTD EMERGENCY OPERATIONS:**
http://wwwsp.dotd.la.gov/Inside_LaDOTD/Divisions/Operations/Emergency_Operations/Pages/default.aspx

 **LA State Police Emergency Operations:** <http://www.lsp.org/emergency.html>

 **LINK TO EMERGENCY – LOUISIANA:** <http://emergency.louisiana.gov/>

-----*Construction Projects*-----

 For **Jeff Parish Highway Construction, Road & Lane Closures from DOTD**, link to:
<http://wwwapps.dotd.la.gov/operations/districts/home.aspx?parish=26>



CITY OF KENNER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
INFORMATION LINKS



For **Highway Construction, Road & Lane Closures Throughout Metro Area from DOTD**,
link to: <http://wwwapps.dotd.la.gov/operations/districts/home.aspx?district=02>

-----**Highway Safety**-----



National Highway Traffic Safety Administration: <http://www.nhtsa.gov/>



US Department of Transportation (DOT): <http://www.dot.gov/>

**OFFICIAL NEWS, DISASTER PROCLAMATIONS
& DECLARATIONS**



LINK TO OFFICIAL CITY OF KENNER NEWS / NOTICES: <http://www.kenner.la.us/>



LINK TO OFFICIAL JEFFERSON PARISH NEWS / NOTICES: <http://www.jeffparish.net/>



LINK TO OFFICIAL CITY OF NEW ORLEANS NEWS / NOTICES: <http://www.nola.gov/news/>



LINK TO LA GOVERNOR – OFFICIAL NEWS, ORDERS & PROCLAMATIONS:
<http://gov.louisiana.gov/index.cfm/newsroom/category/10>



LINK TO FEMA EMERGENCY DECLARATIONS: <http://www.fema.gov/disasters>



CITY OF KENNER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
INFORMATION LINKS

HURRICANE PREPARATION



SIGN UP HERE FOR "JP ALERT" COMMUNITY ALERT SYSTEM:
<http://www.jeffparish.net/index.aspx?page=185>



SIGN UP HERE FOR JEFFERSON PARISH ASSISTED EVACUATION ASSESSMENT REGISTRY:
<http://jp-appserver.jeffparish.net/webapps/EOCAssessReg/EOC/DEFAULT.asp>



SIGN UP HERE FOR "JUMP START JEFFERSON" BUSINESS CONTINUITY NETWORK/ RE ENTRY PLACARDS: <http://www.jumpstartjefferson.com/>



PRE-APPLY HERE FOR THE DISASTER SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (DSNAP):

<http://www.dcms.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=360>



LOCATE FUEL AVAILABILITY STATEWIDE:

<http://sonris-www.dnr.state.la.us/gis/fst/public/>



ACQUAINT YOURSELF WITH CONTRAFLOW & MAP OUT EVACUATION ROUTES:

<http://gisweb.dotd.la.gov/evacuationroute/desktop.html>



SIGN UP FOR MYDOTD EMAIL TRAFFIC ALERTS:

<http://wwwapps.dotd.la.gov/administration/announcements/mydotd.aspx>

PUBLIC HEALTH AGENCIES



LINK TO LA DEPT. OF HEALTH & HOSPITALS (DHH): <http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov/>



LINK TO U.S. CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL & PREVENTION (CDC): <http://www.cdc.gov/>



LINK TO U.S. DEPT. HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (HHS): <http://www.hhs.gov/>



CITY OF KENNER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

INFORMATION LINKS

WEATHER UPDATES



LINK HERE TO GO TO THE NWS KENNER CURRENT CONDITIONS & 7 DAY FORECAST PAGE:

<http://forecast.weather.gov/MapClick.php?CityName=Kenner&state=LA&site=LIX&lat=29.9939&lon=-90.2417>



LINK HERE FOR THE NWS UPPER JEFFERSON FORECAST PAGE:

<http://forecast.weather.gov/MapClick.php?zoneid=LAZ061>



LINK HERE TO GO TO THE NWS - CLIMATE PREDICTION CENTER (CPC):

<http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/>



FOR MEDIUM RANGE (3-7 DAY) FORECASTS, GO TO THE WEATHER PREDICTION CENTER (WPC):

<http://www.wpc.ncep.noaa.gov/medr/medr.shtml>



LINK HERE TO GO TO THE NWS - STORM PREDICTION CENTER (SPC):

<http://www.spc.noaa.gov/products/outlook/index.html>



LINK HERE TO GO TO THE NWS - NATIONAL HURRICANE CENTER (NHC):

<http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/>



LINK TO NATIONAL HURRICANE CENTER (NHC) - TROPICAL WEATHER OUTLOOK:

http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/gtwo_atl.shtml



LINK TO NWS NEW ORLEANS / BATON ROUGE WEATHER & RADAR:

<https://www.weather.gov/lix/>



NOAA / CLIMATE PREDICTION CENTER (CPC) Global Tropics Hazards & Benefits Outlook:

<http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/precip/CWlink/ghazards/index.php>



LINK TO SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT (SFWMD) [Hurricane Models]:

<https://www.sfwmd.gov/>

<https://www.sfwmd.gov/weather-radar/current-weather-conditions>



CITY OF KENNER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
INFORMATION LINKS

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCIES



LINK TO **KENNER EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT:**
[Http://www.kenner.la.us/pages/section_6_77.asp](http://www.kenner.la.us/pages/section_6_77.asp)



LINK TO **JEFFERSON PARISH EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (JPEM):**
<http://www.jeffparish.net/index.aspx?page=185>



LINK TO **NEW ORLEANS EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (NOHSEP):**
<http://www.nola.gov/homeland-security/>



LINK TO **ST. CHARLES PARISH EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT:**
<http://www.stcharlesparish-la.gov/departments/emergency-preparedness>



LINK TO **GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY & EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS (GOHSEP):** <http://gohsep.la.gov/default.aspx>



LINK TO **FEMA:** <http://www.fema.gov/>

HOMELAND SECURITY ALERTS



LINK HERE FOR **LOCAL HOMELAND SECURITY INFORMATION:**
http://www.kenner.la.us/pages/section_77_220.asp



LINK TO **EMERGENCY – LOUISIANA:** <http://emergency.louisiana.gov/>



LINK TO **LOUISIANA STATE ANALYTICAL & FUSION EXCHANGE (LA SAFE):** <http://la-safe.org/>



LINK TO **NATIONAL TERRORISM ADVISORY SYSTEM (NTAS):**
<http://www.dhs.gov/national-terrorism-advisory-system>



LINK TO **U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY (DHS):** <http://www.dhs.gov/>



CITY OF KENNER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
INFORMATION LINKS

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS INFORMATION



LINK TO **KENNER EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT:**
[Http://www.kenner.la.us/pages/section_6_77.asp](http://www.kenner.la.us/pages/section_6_77.asp)



LINK TO GOHSEP **"GET A GAME PLAN":** <http://www.getagameplan.org/>



LINK TO **EMERGENCY – LOUISIANA:** <http://emergency.louisiana.gov/>



LINK TO **READY.GOV:** <http://www.ready.gov/>



LINK TO **READY.GOV - FLOODS:** <http://www.ready.gov/floods>



LINK TO **NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM (NFIP):**
<http://www.fema.gov/national-flood-insurance-program>

PARISH & MUNICIPAL AGENCIES



LINK TO **CITY OF KENNER (COK):** <http://www.kenner.la.us/>



LINK TO **JEFFERSON PARISH (JP):** <http://www.jeffparish.net/>



LINK TO **CITY OF NEW ORLEANS (CNO):** <http://www.nola.gov/home/>



LINK TO **ST. CHARLES PARISH:**
<http://www.stcharlesparish-la.gov/home>



CITY OF KENNER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
INFORMATION LINKS

HOMELAND SECURITY AGENCIES



LINK HERE FOR **LOCAL HOMELAND SECURITY INFORMATION:**
http://www.kenner.la.us/pages/section_77_220.asp



LINK HERE FOR **DHS DAILY OPEN SOURCE INFRASTRUCTURE REPORT:**
<https://www.dhs.gov/dhs-daily-open-source-infrastructure-report>



LINK TO **LOUISIANA STATE ANALYTICAL & FUSION EXCHANGE (LA SAFE):** <http://la-safe.org/>



LINK TO **U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) FOREIGN TRAVEL INFO:**
<http://www.state.gov/travel/>



LINK TO **U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY (DHS):** <http://www.dhs.gov/>



LINK TO **U.S. CUSTOMS & BORDER PROTECTION (CBP)** <http://www.cbp.gov/>

AREA FIRE DEPARTMENTS



LINK TO **KENNER FIRE DEPARTMENT (KFD):** http://www.kenner.la.us/pages/section_2_104.asp



LINK TO **JP EAST BANK CONSOLIDATED FIRE DEPARTMENT (JPFD):**
<http://www.jpfd.net/index.html>



LINK TO **NEW ORLEANS FIRE DEPARTMENT (NOFD):** <http://www.nola.gov/nofd/>

CLICK on the link to go to webpage. OR Copy / Type URL into your search engine.



CITY OF KENNER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
INFORMATION LINKS

**AREA LAW ENFORCEMENT &
PUBLIC SAFETY AGENCIES**



LINK TO **KENNER POLICE DEPARTMENT (KPD)**: <http://www.kennerpd.com/>



LINK TO **JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE (JPSO)**: <http://www.jpso.com/>



LINK TO **LOUISIANA STATE POLICE – LSP TROOP B**: <http://www.lsp.org/troopb.html>



LINK TO **CAUSEWAY POLICE DEPARTMENT (CPD)**: <http://www.thecauseway.us/police-2/>



LINK TO **NEW ORLEANS POLICE DEPARTMENT (NOPD)**: <http://www.nola.gov/nopd/>



LINK TO **NEW ORLEANS HARBOR POLICE DEPARTMENT (NOHPD)**:
<http://0192200.netsolhost.com/HPD/hpdhome.htm>



LINK TO **LA DEPT. WILDLIFE & FISHERIES – ENFORCEMENT (DWLF)**:
<http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/enforcement>



LINK TO **F.B.I.**: <http://www.fbi.gov/>



LINK TO **NEW ORLEANS F.B.I. FIELD OFFICE**: <http://www.fbi.gov/neworleans/>



LINK TO **U.S. MARSHALS SERVICE – NEW ORLEANS (USMS)**:
<http://www.usmarshals.gov/district/la-e/>



CITY OF KENNER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
INFORMATION LINKS

ENVIRONMENTAL AGENCIES



LINK TO LA DEPT. WILDLIFE & FISHERIES (DWLF): <http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/>



LINK TO LA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (DNR):
<http://dnr.louisiana.gov/>



LINK TO LA DEPT. ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (DEQ): <http://deq.louisiana.gov/>



LINK TO US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA): <http://www.epa.gov/>

CYBER SECURITY



LINK TO U.S. COMPUTER EMERGENCY READINESS TEAM (US-CERT): <http://www.us-cert.gov/>



LINK TO FBI INTERNET COMPUTER CRIME COMPLAINT CENTER (I3C):
<https://www.ic3.gov/default.aspx>



LINK TO NATIONAL WHITE COLLAR CRIME COMPLAINT CENTER (NW3C):
<http://www.nw3c.org/>



LINK TO U.S. CERT TRAFFIC LIGHT PROTOCOL (TLP): <http://www.us-cert.gov/tlp>

CLICK on the link to go to webpage. OR Copy / Type URL into your search engine.



CITY OF KENNER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
INFORMATION LINKS

FLOOD CONTROL AGENCIES



LINK TO **South East Louisiana Flood Protection Authority – East (SLFPA-E):**
<http://www.slfpae.com/>



LINK TO **East Jefferson Levee District (EJLD):** <http://www.ejld.com/>



LINK TO **Pontchartrain Levee District (PLD):** <http://leveedistrict.org/>



LINK TO **Orleans Levee District (OLD):** <http://www.orleanslevee.com/>



LINK TO **Governor's Coastal Protection & Restoration Authority (CPRA):**
<http://coastal.louisiana.gov/>



LINK TO **LA Department of Natural Resources – Coastal Management:**
<http://dnr.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=85&nqid=5>



LINK TO **U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE):** <http://www.mvd.usace.army.mil/>



LINK TO **River Gages:** <http://rivergages.mvr.usace.army.mil/WaterControl/new/layout.cfm>



LINK TO **NOAA Advanced Hydrologic Prediction Service:**
<http://water.weather.gov/ahps2/hydrograph.php?wfo=lix&qage=nor1>



LINK **NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM (NFIP):**
<http://www.fema.gov/national-flood-insurance-program>



CITY OF KENNER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
INFORMATION LINKS

AIRPORT



LINK TO **NEW ORLEANS INTNL AIRPORT (MSY):** <http://www.flymsy.com/>



LINK TO **TRANSPORTATION SECURITY AGENCY (TSA):** <http://www.tsa.gov/>



LINK TO **NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD (NTSB):** <http://www.nts.gov/>



LINK TO **U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (US DOT):** <http://www.dot.gov/>

RAIL ROAD



LINK TO **OPERATION LIFESAVER – LOUISIANA RAIL LINES & SAFETY INFO:**
<http://www.laoperationlifesaver.org/>



LINK TO **NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC BELT RAIL ROAD (NOPB):** <http://www.nopb.com/>



LINK TO **FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMINISTRATION (FRA):** <http://www.fra.dot.gov/Page/P0001>

CLICK on the link to go to webpage. OR Copy / Type URL into your search engine.



CITY OF KENNER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
INFORMATION LINKS

SEA PORTS



LINK TO **PORT OF SOUTH LOUISIANA:** <http://www.portsl.com/>



LINK TO **ST. BERNARD PORT, HARBOR & TERMINAL DISTRICT:**
<http://www.stbernardport.com/>



LINK TO **PLAQUEMINE PORT, HARBOR & TERMINAL DISTRICT:**
<http://www.portofplaquemines.com/>



LINK TO **PORT OF NEW ORLEANS:** <http://www.portno.com/>



LINK TO **PORT OF GREATER BATON ROUGE:** <http://www.portgbr.com/>



LINK TO **NEW ORLEANS HARBOR POLICE DEPARTMENT (NOHPD):**
<http://0192200.netsolhost.com/HPD/hpdhome.htm>



LINK TO **U.S. COAST GUARD EIGHTH DISTRICT (USCG):** <http://www.uscg.mil/d8/>



LINK TO **USCG - SECTOR NEW ORLEANS:**
<https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/District-8/District-Units/Sector-New-Orleans/>

CLICK on the link to go to webpage. OR Copy / Type URL into your search engine.



CITY OF KENNER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
INFORMATION LINKS

UTILITIES



LINK TO CITY OF KENNER PUBLIC WORKS: http://www.kenner.la.us/pages/section_2_100.asp



LINK TO JEFFERSON PARISH WATER: <https://jp-appserver.jeffparish.net/waterbill/contactus.aspx>



LINK TO ENTERGY STORM CENTER: <http://stormcenter.energy.com/>



LINK TO ENTERGY OUTAGE MAP: <http://www.etrviewoutage.com/external/la.aspx>



LINK TO ATMOS ENERGY (NATURAL GAS): <http://www.atmosenergy.com/index.html>



LINK TO VEOLIA WATER (SEWERAGE): <http://www.veoliawaterna.com/>



LINK TO COX CABLE: <http://ww2.cox.com/residential/home.cox>



LINK TO AT&T: <http://www.att.com/>